
Kelso City Council Agenda 
Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm 

February 18, 2014 
City Hall, Council Chambers 

203 South Pacific 
Kelso, WA  98626 

 
 

                                **Special accommodations for the handicapped and hearing impaired are available 
 by special arrangement through the City Clerk’s Office at 360-423-0900** 

 
 
 
Invocation: 

      Pastor Jerry Dahlke, North Gate City Church  
  

 
Roll Call to Council Members: 

 
 
1. Approve Minutes: 

1.1. February 4, 2014 – Regular Meeting 
 
 
2. Presentation: 

2.1. Citizen Appreciation Award 
 
 
3. Consent Items: 

3.1. Contract – Cowlitz County, Reimbursable Work 
3.2. Auditing of Accounts 
 
 

4. Citizen Business: 
 
 

5. Council Business: 
5.1. Interlocal Agreement Amendment – Cowlitz Wahkiakum Narcotics Task Force  

 
 
6. Action/Motion Items: 

6.1. Resolution 
6.1.1. Parks & Recreation Comprehensive Plan 

6.2. Resolution 
6.2.1. Declare Surplus of Personal Property 

    
 



Kelso City Council Agenda 
Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm 

February 18, 2014 
City Hall, Council Chambers 

203 South Pacific 
Kelso, WA  98626 

 
 

Other Items: 
• City Manager Report 
• Staff/Dept Head Reports 
• Council Reports 
• Other Business 
• Executive Session 



KELSO CITY COUNCIL                                                                      February 4, 2014 
6:00 P.M.                                                                                       REGULAR MEETING 
 
Major Dave Davis, Salvation Army, gave the invocation.  Mayor David Futcher led the 
flag salute.  The Regular Meeting of the Kelso City Council was called to order by Mayor 
David Futcher.  Councilmembers in attendance were:  Schimmel, McDaniel, Franklin, 
Archer, Roberson, Myers and Futcher.   
 
Minutes:  Upon motion by Councilmember Schimmel, seconded by Councilmember 
Roberson, ‘Approve the Minutes of the 1/21/14 Regular Meeting,’ motion carried, all 
voting yes. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
 
Six Month Moratorium – Low Barrier Shelter Land Use:  Mayor Futcher opened the 
public hearing at 6:04 p.m.   
 
Chuck D. Hendrickson, 121 Olive St., Kelso, Executive Director/Founder of Love 
Overwhelming, briefed the Council on the background and services of the organization. 
The following citizens spoke from the audience: 
 
In favor of the Moratorium 
 Jim Hill, 1100 North 22nd Ave., Kelso 
 Nicole Mackey, 1106 South 3rd Ave., Kelso 
 Adena J. Grigsby, 1109 South 3rd Ave., Kelso 
 Clarice Hall, 1101 South 3rd Ave., Kelso 
 Robert Davis, 1004 South 3rd Ave., Kelso 
 Wallace Hall, 1101 South 3rd Ave., Kelso 
 Kim Swart, 904 South 3rd Ave., Kelso 

 
Against the Moratorium 
 George Robertson, 850 Clark Creek Rd., Longview 
 Kim D. Lopez, 1014 South 4th Ave., Kelso 
 Theodore R. Grammount, 2345 Beech St., Longview 
 Adam E. Scattergood, 2630 Ocean Beach Hwy, Longview 
 Nicholas J. Stumbo, 209 Waxwing Ct., Kelso 
 Richard Green, 935 Cascade Dr., Longview  
 Angie Jackson, 2315 38th Ave., Longview 
 Billea J. Smith, 941 Olson Rd., Longview 
 Anna Leslie, 612 22nd Ave., Longview 

 
Indifferent  
 Gary Miller, 5803 Rose Valley Rd., Kelso 

 
There being no further comment from the public, Mayor Futcher closed the public 
hearing at 7:04 p.m. 



Kelso City Council                               -2-                                  2/04/14 Regular Meeting 
 
The Council took a 5 minute break at 7:05 p.m.  At 7:10 p.m. the Council reconvened 
into Regular Session. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

1. Board Appointments:   
a) Three Rivers Regional Wastewater Authority Board – City Engineer 

Michael Kardas 
b) Solid Waste Advisory Committee – City Manager Steve Taylor, Public 

Works Superintendent Randy Johnson (Alternate) 
 
Upon motion by Councilmember McDaniel, seconded by Councilmember Myers, 
‘Approve the Consent.’ Motion carried, all voting yes. 
 
CITIZEN BUSINESS: 
 
Johann Peters, 512 West Main St., Kelso, spoke about the Council moving forward with 
an expansion to the façade improvement program to support the businesses that will be 
affected by the reconstruction of West Main Street. 
 
Anthony Currera, 803 South 6th Ave., Kelso, spoke about citizens not being able to park 
on their own lawns. 
 
COUNCIL BUSINESS: 
 
Cowlitz Ten Year Homeless Plan Workshop Discussion:  Cowlitz Wahkiakum 
Council of Governments Planning Manager Melissa Taylor provided an overview of the 
Cowlitz County Ten Year Plan to End Homelessness.    
 
2014 Budget Goals & Action Plan Discussion:  Steve Taylor provided the tabulated 
results of the 2014 Budget Goals and Action Plan that were discussed at the January 21, 
2014 Council Meeting. The Council gave Mr. Taylor direction to move forward with the 
plan as presented.  Mr. Taylor commented that a midyear review will be held to evaluate 
the progress. 
 
MOTION ITEMS:         
 
Resolution No. 14-1109 – Finding of Facts in Support of the Low Barrier Shelter 
Moratorium:  The Deputy Clerk read the proposed resolution by title only.  Upon 
motion by Councilmember McDaniel, seconded by Councilmember Archer, ‘Pass 
Resolution No. 14-1109, ‘A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KELSO, 
WASHINGTON, ADOPTING FINDINGS OF FACT IN SUPPORT OF ORDINANCE 
NO. 14-3819 ADOPTING A SIX MONTH MORATORIUM ON THE RECEIPT AND 
PROCESSING OF APPLICATIONS FOR PERMITS FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT,  



Kelso City Council                               -3-                                  2/04/14 Regular Meeting 
 
OPERATION, AND MAINTENANCE OF CERTAIN TRANSITION HOUSING 
LAND USES.’  Councilmembers Roberson, Archer, McDaniel, Schimmel, Myers and 
Futcher voted yes.  Councilmember Franklin voted no.  Motion passed 6 to 1. 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
Steve Taylor:   No report. 
 
COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 
Gary Archer:  No report. 
 
Todd McDaniel:  No report. 
 
Jared Franklin:   No report. 
 
Dan Myers:  1) Commented that the Cowlitz Wahkiakum Council of Governments has 
done a great job defining their programs and the role they play in the community.  2) 
Reported on the railroad passenger count for 2013. 
 
Gary Schimmel:  No report. 
 
Rick Roberson:  No report. 
 
David Futcher:   No report. 
 
There being no further business, Mayor Futcher adjourned the meeting at 8:37p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
                                 MAYOR 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
                            CITY CLERK 



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
Business of the City Council 
City of Kelso, Washington 

 
 
SUBJECT TITLE:    
Request and Agreements for reimbursable work by 
Cowlitz County: Herbicide Vegetation 
Management, Mechanical Vegetation Management, 
Striping, Chip Seal, Reimbursable Work as 
requested. 
 
PRESENTED BY: 
Randy Johnson. 
Public Works Superintendent 

Agenda Item:    
 
Dept. of Origin: Public Works Department______ 
 
For Agenda of:  February 18, 2014_____________ 
 
Cost of Item:  N/A   
 
City Manager:  Steve Taylor   

 

AGENDA ITEM ATTACHMENTS:    
Proposed Agreement 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
 
To enter into an agreement with Cowlitz County for Herbicide Vegetation Management, Mechanical Vegetation 
Management, Equipment Rental, Striping and Reimbursable Work as Requested, the City Manager’s Signature 
is required. 
 
Herbicide Vegetation Management   $   6,500 
Mechanical Vegetation Management-mower  $   4,754 
Ditching      $   3,673 
10 YD Dump Truck     $   3,007 
Chipper      $   2,207 
Sweeper for Chip Seal Clean Up   $   3,873 
Crack Seal      $ 15,000 
Center Line Striping     $ 20,000 
Chip Seal      $ 55,000 
 
   Total             $ 114,014 
 
Cowlitz County Department of Public Works will perform this work on a reimbursable basis not to exceed 
amount of $114,014. 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
 
Herbicide Vegetation Management, Striping and Reimbursable Work as Requested is budgeted in the 2014 City 
Street Fund.  Mechanical Vegetation Management is budgeted in the 2014 Drainage Fund. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Staff recommends Council to authorize the City Manager’s signature for the Request and Agreement for 
Reimbursable Work by Cowlitz County. 



 

REQUEST AND AGREEMENT for 
REIMBURSABLE WORK BY COWLITZ COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

 
REQUEST: It is requested that the following work be performed by the Cowlitz County Department of Public 

Works on a reimbursable basis:  
 
CATEGORY 1: Chip seal, Striping, Herbicide Vegetation Management (Spraying), and Mechanical Vegetation 

Management (Mowing). 
 
CATERGORY 2:  Ditching, Sweeping and Other as requested 

Desired completion date: 10/31/2014    Total not to exceed: $ 114,014.00   
 
The undersigned agrees to pay promptly for the above services at the regular Cowlitz County rates for work 
performed for outside agencies. 
 
The undersigned further agrees to provide all necessary easements, permits and rights-of-way, and to protect Cowlitz 
County and save it harmless from all claims for damages against the County which may result from said work, except 
actual negligence by the County in effecting the work desired.  Cowlitz County will be released from all further 
liability on satisfactory completion and acceptance of the work. 
 
REQUESTING AGENCY: 
 
City of Kelso    _________________________________________ 
Agency        Signature 
 
PO Box 819________________________________             City Manager______________________________                                           
Mailing Address      Title 
 
Kelso, WA   98626    ___  _________________________________________ 
City, State, Zip Code      Date 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATION:    APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

__________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
CITY CLERK       CITY ATTORNEY 
 
APPROVAL BY THE COWLITZ COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS: 
 
____________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Signature       Date 
 
APPROVAL BY COWLITZ COUNTY: 

RESOLUTION NO.:________________________ 
 
         BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

           OF COWLITZ COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
     

____________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
Date        Chairman 
 
ATTEST:       _________________________________________ 
        Commissioner 
 

____________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Clerk of the Board       Commissioner 



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
Business of the City Council 
City of Kelso, Washington 

 

 
SUBJECT TITLE:   
AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE COWLITZ 
WAHKIAKUM NARCOTICS TASK FORCE 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
 
 
  
 
 
 
PRESENTED BY:  
 
Andrew Hamilton 

 
Agenda Item:    
 
Dept. of Origin: Police   
 
For Agenda of: February 18, 2014 
 
Originator:   Andrew Hamilton    
 
 
 
City Attorney:     Janean Parker  
 
City Manager:       Steve Taylor   
 

 

Agenda Item Attachments:    
Proposed Amendment to Interlocal Agreement 
 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
The City participates in the Cowlitz Wahkiakum Narcotics Task Force and supports its operations with 
both law enforcement staff and financial contributions.  A change to the 1987 Interlocal Agreement is 
required to reflect the new 2014 funding protocol agreed to by the governing members of the 
Narcotics Task Force.  Previously, approximately 75% of the personnel costs of Kelso’s two assigned 
officers were paid by the Task Force.  The City then paid $61,000 to the consortium.  In 2014, the 
City agreed to pay the complete cost of its assigned sergeant detective and contribute an additional 
$6,000 to the consortium.  The City’s other officer is paid 100% by Task Force.  The remaining 
contributions among the members is laid out in the attached amendment.  The additional cost to the 
City in 2014 from 2013 to maintain the Task Force was approximately $65,000. 
 
The original interlocal agreement contains antiquated language that no longer applies to a good 
portion of the operations of the Task Force.  Longview and Kelso’s city managers have requested that 
the task force meet to draft a new interlocal agreement and plan for contingencies in the event 
federal and state grant funding that has historically funded the lion’s share of the Task Force’s efforts 
declines to nominal levels. 
 
The amendment only pertains to the funding protocol for 2014.  Without a subsequent amendment 
or rewrite of the interlocal agreement, the parties will revert to the funding protocol outlined in the 
original agreement (as amended).   
 
 
 



 
 
OPTIONS: 
1) Move to approve Amendment No. 3 to the Cowlitz Wahkiakum Narcotics Task Force Interlocal 
Agreement; 
2)  Do not approve the Amendment; 
3)  Send the Amendment back to the Task Force governing board with instructions. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Move to approve Amendment No. 3 to the Cowlitz Wahkiakum Narcotics Task Force Interlocal 
Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Amendment No. 3, Interlocal Agreement 
Drug Task Force    Page 1 of 3 

AMENDMENT NO. 3 
TO 

INTERLOCAL DRUG TASK FORCE AGREEMENT 
 
 

 Cowlitz County, Wahkiakum County, the City of Kelso and the City of Longview (“the parties”) 
are all signatories to the Interlocal Drug Task Force Agreement (“Interlocal Agreement”) effective 
November 1, 1987, and amended by Interlocal Agreement Amendment No. 1 (“Amendment No. 1”), 
effective December 1, 1988, and Interlocal Agreement Amendment No. 2 (“Amendment No. 2”), 
effective May 1, 1990, copies of which documents are attached hereto and by this reference 
incorporated herein.  The parties wish to further amend the Interlocal Agreement with Interlocal 
Agreement Amendment No.3 (“Amendment No. 3”) in the particulars set forth below: 

 The parties agree to modify the provisions regarding the parties’ financial contributions to the 
Cowlitz-Wahkiakum Narcotics Task Force, as addressed in Section 5 of the Interlocal Agreement, as 
follows: 

A.  In consideration of the mutual benefits herein described, the constituent members of the Cowlitz-
Wahkiakum Narcotics Task Force agree that both financial and operational obligations of the parties 
herein are described as follows.  
 

1) Wahkiakum County Sheriff’s Office - $30,000.00, zero (0) personnel.  
2) Cowlitz County Sheriff’s Office - $6,000.00, one (1) agency funded detective.  
3) Longview Police - $6,000.00, one (1) agency funded detective.  
4) Kelso Police - $6,000.00, one (1) agency funded detective sergeant.  
5) The contributions of the parties, set forth in section A. 1-4 above, shall be made by April 7, 
2014. 
6) Kelso Police will provide an additional detective (1) to the organization whose support 
funding will be billed against remaining grants and income.  
7) Cowlitz County Sheriff’s Office - will provide a (1) support staff clerk whose support funding 
will be billed against remaining grants and income.  
8) Cowlitz County Prosecutor - will provide one (1) agency funded deputy prosecutor, as needed, 
for cases generated by the CWNTF.  
9) Cowlitz County Sheriff’s Office – will provide agency funded evidence system management.  
10) Cowlitz County Sheriff’s Office – will provide agency funded fiscal management.  
11) Longview Police – will provide one (1) agency funded commander.  
12) No party will be billed for detective salaries, as each party to this agreement shall bear the 
sole responsibility for its employees’ salaries. 
13) The remainder of Cowlitz-Wahkiakum Narcotics Task Force operations will be funded by 
grants and other income. 

B.  Amendment No. 2 , effective May 1, 1990, that provided for the Cowlitz County Prosecuting Attorney 
to bring legal abatement proceedings, extraterritorially and within the boundaries of all signatory, 



 

 
Amendment No. 3, Interlocal Agreement 
Drug Task Force    Page 2 of 3 

municipal governments, was binding  and enforceable only during the respective terms of office of the 
original, respective signatories, and is herewith recognized as repealed. 

C. Except to the extent specifically modified herein, all provisions of the Interlocal Agreement, including 
amendment No. 1 thereto, shall remain in effect. 

D.  Section A of this Amendment No. 3 shall not apply after December 31, 2014, and Section 5 of the 
Interlocal Agreement shall thereafter be applied and administered as if the provisions and amendments 
described in Section A of this Amendment No. 3 had never been enacted. 

E. This Amendment No. 3 may be signed in counterpart originals, with each copy hereof constituting an 
original once it is signed by any party.  Execution of this Amendment No. 3 shall be deemed complete 
once each party has signed any copy hereof, and it is not necessary that all parties’ signatures appear on 
the same document. 

F. Severability:  If any term or condition of the Interlocal Agreement and Amendments, or the 
application thereof to any person(s) or circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other 
terms, conditions or applications which can be given effect without the invalid term, condition or 
application; to this end, the terms and conditions thereof are declared severable.   

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS   BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF COWLITZ COUNTY, WASHINGTON   OF WAHKIAKIM COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
            ______________________________ 
Chairman      Chairman 
 
_________________________________  ______________________________ 
Commissioner      Commissioner 
 
_________________________________  ______________________________ 
Commissioner      Commissioner 
 
ATTEST:       ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________  ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board     Clerk of the Board 
 
APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED:   APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED: 
 
_________________________________  ______________________________ 
Cowlitz County Sheriff     Wahkiakum County Sheriff 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________  ______________________________ 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney    Prosecuting Attorney 



 

 
Amendment No. 3, Interlocal Agreement 
Drug Task Force    Page 3 of 3 

 
CITY OF LONGVIEW, WASHINGTON CITY OF KELSO, WASHINGTON  
 
 
BY:        BY:  ________    
       City Manager                         City Manager 
 
 
ATTEST:       ATTEST:   ________  
              City Clerk                   City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
  
 
        ________    
City Attorney  City Attorney  
        
 
 











































AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
Business of the City Council 
City of Kelso, Washington 

 

 
SUBJECT TITLE:   
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING REVISIONS TO 
THE CITY OF KELSO PARK AND RECREATION 
PLAN 
 
 
  
 
 
 
PRESENTED BY:  
 
Steve Taylor 

 
Agenda Item:    
 
Dept. of Origin: City Manager   
 
For Agenda of: February 18, 2014 
 
Originator:     
 
 
 
City Attorney:     Janean Parker  
 
City Manager:       Steve Taylor   
 

 

Agenda Item Attachments:    
Proposed Resolution 
Exhibit A - Proposed Park and Recreation Plan 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
Since late summer, staff has been working to update the City’s Park and Recreation Comprehensive 
Plan for submission to Washington State Recreation and Conservation Office (RCO) by their March 1, 
2014 deadline to secure eligibility for their upcoming, two-year grant cycle. RCO requires entities 
planning to apply for state recreation grants to update their planning documents every 6 years. The 
majority of changes were housekeeping items updating the goals, policies, and demographic 
information intended to reflect new circumstances and completed projects. Public input was gathered 
through the distribution of over 4,000 surveys, stakeholder meetings, and culminated in a public 
hearing at the December 19th meeting of the Kelso Park Board. At this December 19th meeting, after 
multiple reviews and discussions, the Park Board accepted the proposed revisions and recommended 
its adoption by the City Council. 
 
Due to the size of the document, we have made the plan available on the City’s website; please 
select the link below to access the 2013 Draft Park Plan and all appendices. 
 
2013 Park and Recreation Comprehensive Plan 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Move to adopt the Resolution revising the City’s Park and Recreation Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.kelso.gov/departments-services/public-works/parks-and-recreation-department/learn-about-all-wonderful-parks-ou


 

 1 

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KELSO, 
WASHINGTON ADOPTING UPDATES AND REVISIONS TO THE 
CITY’S PARK AND RECREATION COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Kelso has adopted a Park and Recreation Comprehensive Plan in 

accordance with Washington State guidelines for the purposes of good planning practices and 
maintaining eligibility for public and private grant opportunities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Kelso Park and Recreation Comprehensive Plan is required to be 

updated and revised every six (6) years in conjunction with a public participation process; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed revisions to the Park and Recreation Comprehensive Plan were 

reviewed and recommended for approval by the City of Kelso Park Board; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Kelso Park Board conducted an open record public hearing on 

the proposed Park and Recreation Comprehensive Plan on December 19, 2013 and the Park 
Board recommended the Kelso City Council’s adoption of the plan; 

NOW THEREFORE,  

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KELSO DO HEREBY RESOLVE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  The City of Kelso Park and Recreation Comprehensive Plan as set forth in 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and hereby incorporated is adopted. 

SECTION 2.  This resolution shall be effective immediately upon its adoption. 

ADOPTED by the City Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this  _____  day of 
, 2014. 

 
 

MAYOR 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATION: 
 
 
      
CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
CITY ATTORNEY 



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
Business of the City Council 
City of Kelso, Washington 

 
 
SUBJECT TITLE:    
Engineering Vehicle Surplus 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTED BY: 
Michael Kardas, P.E. 
Community Development Director/City Engineer

Agenda Item:    
 
Dept. of Origin: Engineering   
 
For Agenda of: February 18, 2014  
 
Cost of Item:   
 
City Manager:  Steve Taylor   
 

 

AGENDA ITEM ATTACHMENTS:    
Proposed Resolution 
 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
Engineering has determined that their oldest vehicle of 17 years has served its purpose.  At the present time, this 
vehicle is in need of some very major repairs costs compared to its value, and so it would be in the best interest 
of the citizens of Kelso to surplus this vehicle. 
 

o 1997 GMC Sonoma pickup 
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
 
The vehicle declared surplus will be disposed of according to City policy. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Move to approve the vehicle surplus resolution. 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  __________ 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KELSO, WASHINGTON, 
DECLARING CERTAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY OF THE CITY 
OF KELSO TO BE SURPLUS AND DIRECTING THE 
DISPOSITION THEREOF. 
 

 
 THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KELSO DO HEREBY RESOLVE: 
 
 SECTION 1.  The item(s) of personal property listed below are hereby declared 

to be surplus and no longer necessary use to the City: 

 
1997 Pickup   VIN#  1GCCS19X7VK227937 

 

 SECTION 2.  The personal property described herein shall be disposed of 

according to City policy. 

 ADOPTED by the City Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this _____ day of 

______________________, 2014. 

 
       ______________________________ 
       MAYOR 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATION: 
 
_________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________ 
CITY ATTORNEY 


	1. - 2014-02-18
	1.1 - 2014-02-04
	3.1. - AgSu for County Reimbursable 2014
	3.1.2. - REIMBURS WORK-REQUEST Cowlitz County 2014
	REIMBURSABLE WORK BY COWLITZ COUNTY, WASHINGTON
	OF COWLITZ COUNTY, WASHINGTON


	5.1. - Ag Sum - Amendment to Narcotics Task Force Interlocal 02182014
	5.1.1. - Amendment No. 3 to Interlocal Drug Task Force Interlocal_PAO_FNL
	5.1.2. - CWNTF Interlocal 1987
	5.1.3. - CWNTF Interlocal  Amend 1
	5.1.4. - CWNTF Interlocal Amend 2
	6.1. - Ag Su Parks Plan
	6.1.1. - Resolution Parks Plan
	6.2. - AgSu - Surplus Vehicle 02-18-2014
	6.2.1 - Resolution - Surplus Vehicle 02-18-2014

